Afternoon Randy,

I did a full review and found no fire related issues or concern for access or the proposed
water source for suppression.

Thank you,

EARLE GILES, III

Deputy Fire Chief

Fire Marshal

Teton County Fire Protection District
egiles@tetoncountyfire.com
tetoncountyfire.com

p: 208.715.5201

f: 208.936.7014

From: Randy Blough <randy.blough@harmonydesigninc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2025 12:55 PM

To: Earle Giles <egiles@tetoncountyfire.com>; Lindsay Kissel <lindsay.kissel@harmonydesigninc.com>
Subject: Re: Daniel Highlands Subdivision

Hi Earle,

Just checking back with you on this. Have you had a chance to review? Do you need any other
information from us?

Randy

From: Randy Blough <randy.blough@harmonydesigninc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2025 2:42:53 PM

To: Earle Giles <egiles@tetoncountyfire.com>; Lindsay Kissel <lindsay.kissel@harmonydesigninc.com>
Subject: Re: Daniel Highlands Subdivision

Earl,

Try this link.
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From: Earle Giles <egiles@tetoncountyfire.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2025 2:38 PM

To: Randy Blough <randy.blough@harmonydesigninc.com>
Subject: Re: Daniel Highlands Subdivision
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Hello Randy,
Allis good and hope allis well.
Having a hard time logging on to view the attachment?

EARLE GILES, III

Deputy Fire Chief

Fire Marshal

Teton County Fire Protection District
egiles@tetoncountyfire.com
tetoncountyfire.com

p: 208.715.5201

f: 208.936.7014

From: Randy Blough <randy.blough@harmonydesigninc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2025 1:55 PM

To: Lindsay Kissel <lindsay.kissel@harmonydesigninc.com>; Earle Giles <egiles@tetoncountyfire.com>
Subject: Daniel Highlands Subdivision

Earl,
| hope you are well.

Jade from the County asked us to send this to you for your review. This is a subdivision thatis going
through Preliminary Plat now. Could you please review this and let us know if you have any
comments or questions.

In general all roads meet county standards (22' wide) and have 100' diameter turnarounds. Fire
protection is provided by the fire pond as shown. Lots 5 and 6 will be accessed by a shared

driveway. The driveway will be designed and built at the

12121102_DANIELHIGHLANDS_CivilSet_flat sm.pdf

time of building permit and will need to meet county driveway standards and fire regulations
regarding grade, width, and turnarounds.

Please let me know if you need anything else.

Thanks,
Randy Blough, PLA, ASLA, CLARB
k%-— Principal Landscape Architect
HARMONY Jw«)m &4 randy.blough@harmonydesigninc.com

DESIGN & ENGINEERING
@ harmonydesigninc.com &7 P.O. BOX 369, Driggs, ID 83422

© 18 N. Main St. Suite 305, Driggs, ID 83422 (Main)
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80 E. Pearl Ave., Suite E-1, Jackson, WY 83001 (Branch)
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